
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting at the 
Municipal Building, 101 North Halagueno Street  

Carlsbad, New Mexico 
July 12, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 

      
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance   
 
1. Approval of Agenda  
 
2.  Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 
 

 
 
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on June 28, 2016 
B.  City Personnel Report 
C. Monthly Reports:      

1)  Monthly Department Report, Municipal Court, June 2016 
2) Monthly Department Report, Personnel, June 2016 
3) Monthly Department Report, Planning, Engineering, Regulations, June 2016 

D. Board Appointments: 
 1) Carlsbad Cemetery Advisory Board: Reappoint-Joanna Sieberg, Irene Rubio, Adan 

Rodriquez for 2-year terms 
 2) Carlsbad Golf Course Advisory Board: Reappoint-Myrna Cournoyer, Bobbie Young for 4-

year terms and Appoint-John Caraway for a 4-year term 
 3) San Jose Sr. Recreation Center: Reappoint-Pat Jones, Franceal Lucia, Julia WIlliams for 4-

year terms 
 4) Walter Gerrells Performing Arts and Exhibition Center Advisory Board: Reappoint-Mark 

Barela, 4-year term, Appoint: Damian Capello for 4-year term  
E.  Contracts and Agreements: 
 1) Consider approval of agreement between the City and J. Wayne Bevers, dba: Chaparral 

Claims & Investigations, LLC, for Claims Administration and Adjustment Services 
 2) Consider approval of the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Carlsbad and the NM 

Law Enforcement Professional Standards Council for Accreditation Participation 
 
3.  Consider appointment of Leo B. Estrada, for City Councilor Ward 2, to replace Councilor 
Sandra Nunley 
 
4. Consider approval of Resolution No. 2016-31, a Resolution for the Requirements for Notice 
of Public Meetings of the Governing Body, Boards, Commissions, Committees, Agencies, 
Authorities or other Policymaking Bodies of the City of Carlsbad  
 
5. Council Committee Reports 
  
6.   Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  There 
will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request, that item may 
be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 7/12/2016 
101 N. Halagueno 6:00 p.m. 
 

 2

 
 
 
 
 
                                        
                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                           FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

 
Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and regular 
business hours. 

 
       

CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting - Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 

• Regular meeting - Tuesday, August 9, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and 
participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-
1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



 

 1 

LINKED MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

ON JUNE 28, 2016 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor    
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Sandra K. Nunley   Councilor 
   J. R. Doporto    Councilor   
   Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
   Jason Shirley    Councilor 
   Richard Doss    Councilor 
   Janell E. Whitlock   Councilor 
 
Absent:   
 
Also Present:  Steve McCutcheon   City Administrator 
   Stephanie Shumsky   Deputy City Administrator 
   Annette Barrick   City Clerk 
   LaVelta Jenkins   City Treasurer 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning, Eng., & Reg. Director 
   Georgia Goad 
   Luis Camero    Public Works Utilities Director 
   Thomas Carlson   Public Works Director 
   Richard Lopez   Fire Chief  
   Kent D. Waller   Police Chief 
   Patsy Jackson-Christopher  Director of Arts & Culture 
   Steve Hendley   Director of Parks & Recreation 
 
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order 

 
0:00:01 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance   
 
0:00:32 Mayor Janway asked Councilor Nunley and former Mayor Perkowski to 
join him for a presentation. 
Mr. Perkowski said he is proud to be present and honored to send Councilor Nunley 
on her way.  He said Councilor Nunley has been a great asset to the school system and 
to the City.  He thanked her for all her time and hard work.   
 
Mr. McCutcheon said he has dreaded this date for some time.  He said he has received 
good council, sound advice, and good support from Councilor Nunley.  He said her 



 

 2 

service to the City of Carlsbad has always been unwavering.  He added she has been a 
tremendous Councilor and he wishes her the best in her retirement.   
 
Councilor Doss said he has known Councilor Nunley for a very long time.  He said he 
has enjoyed being on Council with her and will look forward to her returning to visit.   
 
Councilor Rodriguez said he has known Sandra for some time.  He said they worked 
together in the school district and he has been fortunate to have her knowledge behind 
the bench.  He thanked her.   
 
Councilor Carter thanked Councilor Nunley for everything she has done for her 
constituents and her students.  He said he has appreciated her and she will be missed.   
 
Councilor Anaya Flores said she has had the pleasure and honor to work with 
Councilor Nunley in the school district and as a Council member.  She said Councilor 
Nunley always been an admirable person, who she respects.  She said she hopes she has 
a wonderful retirement and is happy for her.   
 
Councilor Whitlock said Councilor Nunley has been as solid as a rock and on behalf of 
the citizens of Carlsbad and her constituents, we appreciate your service.   
 
Councilor Shirley said he appreciated her honest and fair opinions, what she has done 
in the school system, and for her constituents.  He said she has been a real asset to the 
community and wishes her the best.   
 
Councilor Doporto thanked her for all she has done for Ward 2.  He said it has been a 
pleasure to serve with her.  He added she was always looking out for her students and 
wishes her the best of luck.   
 
Ms. Theresa Rodriguez said Sandy was her mentor and she appreciates everything she 
taught her. She added she will miss her dearly.   
 
Mayor Janway said Councilor Nunley has been an outstanding educator and Councilor 
to the City of Carlsbad and declared May 6, 2016 as Sandra Nunley day.   
 
Ms. Kelly Barta thanked her for her leadership and her service.  She said she is such an 
inspiration to many in the community and she will be missed.   
 
Chief Waller said he has known Sandra for a long time and thanked her for her service. 
 
0:12:16 Councilor Nunley thanked Gary for getting her started on the Parks and 
Recreation Board.  She thanked Mayor Forrest for appointing her to the City Council.  
She also thanked Mayor Janway for being a wonderful Mayor and said she will really 



 

 3 

miss Carlsbad.  She said it has been a privilege to serve and she hates to leave but 
knows she is leaving her constituents in good hands and thanked them all. 
 
0:13:44 Mayor Janway said there is a presentation by the president of Visions of 
Autism Advocacy Group, Kim Sanchez.  
Ms. Sanchez said they are present today to help the community become more autism 
friendly.  She said the entire board is on the spectrum, has a child or family member on 
the spectrum, or has a passion for anything that deals with Autism.  She explained the 
group would like to work with the City to implement safety for Autism.  She said there 
are a lot of misconceptions about autism.     
 
Ms. Shellie Boughey explained there are three primary goals of the group.  She said 
one is to explain what ASD behaviors are so they can be identified by first responders.  
She said the second is to advocate through suggested interventions and lastly is to 
change the perception through visions that work for Carlsbad.  She said children with 
autism are fascinated by water and 50% of them drown.  She said there needs to be an 
open dialog to work together as a team.  She said Visions of Autism seeks to build a 
partnership with families, first responders, and the community through support, 
training, and advocacy and she is asking the support of the Council to make it happen.   
 
0:19:31 Chief Lopez said he would be happy to meet with the group to evaluate 
the training needed and take care of it.  
 
Chief Waller said he is willing to get together and coordinate the needed training.   
 
Councilor Anaya Flores suggested developing a registration for families with the police 
and fire departments.     
 
Ms. Boughey said everyone on the Board are becoming certified autism trainers and 
will develop training to implement in Carlsbad to train teachers, first responders, and 
anyone else interested, free of charge.  Mayor Janway thanked them all for coming 
tonight. 
 
0:22:25 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
0:22:28 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Doporto and seconded by Councilor Anaya Flores 
to approve the Agenda 
 
0:22:32 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:22:45 2.  PRESENTATION OF MAY 2016 FINANCIAL REPORT   



 

 4 

Ms. Jenkins reviewed the revenues and expenditures as of May 31, 2016 for the General 
Fund and selected Enterprise and Special Funds contained within the City Budget. 
 
0:24:24 3.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO 2016-29, A 
RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2015-
2016 FY BUDGET  
Mrs. Gonzales reviewed the revenue and expenditures making certain Budgetary 
Adjustments to the 2015-2016 Fiscal Year Budget highlighting the General Fund, the 
Capital Outlay GRT Fund, the Municipal Transit Fund, the Solid Waste Fund, the 
Sports Complex Fund, the NMFA Loans-Governmental Fund, the NMFA Loans-Solid 
Waste Fund, the Capital Outlay GRT Bond, the 2002 Sales Tax Bond Fund, the 
Municipal Court Trust Fund, and the WIPP Acceleration Fund.   
 
0:28:27 Mr. McCutcheon said there are a large amount of transfers in preparation 
for the year end close and to ensure the funds are properly put in place.  
 
0:29:16 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Nunley and seconded by Councilor Anaya Flores 
to approve Resolution No. 2016-29, a Resolution making certain Budgetary Adjustments 
to the 2015-2016 FY Budget 
 
0:29:24 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:29:39 4.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS   
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on June 14, 2016  
B.  City Personnel Report  
C. Check Register D. Purchasing:   

1) Consider approval to Award RFP No 2016-14, to Carlsbad Cruises for the lease 
and operation of Port Jefferson   
2) Consider approval to Award Bid No 2016-18, to Advanced Pest Management 
for Pest Control Services for FY 2016-2017    
3) Consider approval to Award Bid No 2016-19, to James Hamilton Construction 
for Ready Mix Concrete for FY 2016-2017  

E.  Monthly Reports:  
1) Arts and Culture Monthly Department Report, May 2016  
2) Sports and Recreation Department Monthly Report, May 2016  
3) Utilities Department Monthly Report, May 2016  

F.  Board Appointments:  
1) Carlsbad Parks and Recreation Advisory Board: John Barry and Denton 
McCullough, 4- year terms   
2) Walter Gerrell’s Performing Arts Center: Todd Hyden and Christopher Walls, 
4-year terms  



 

 5 

G.  Contracts and Agreements:  
1) Consider approval of First Renewal Agreement between the City of Carlsbad 
and Orlando M. Garza for Grounds Keeping and Maintenance Services of 
Citywide Landscapes, Medians, Gateways, and Properties   
2) Consider approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and NM 
Department of Transportation for a new Street light at NM-200 and US 62-180      

H.  Set Date: (August 9, 2016)  
1) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2" Commercial District to "R-1" Residential 
District for an approximately 1.83 Acre Lot, located at 118 West Rose Street, 
Legally Described as Tract 66, Assessor’s Plat Amended, SE ¼, SE ¼, Sec. 18, 
Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 
1978 and Sections 56-150(B) and 56-140(I), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances  
2) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2" Commercial District to "R-1" Residential 
District for an approximately .50 Acre Lot, located at 205 West Rose Street, 
Legally Described as Block L, Lot 2, Hemler Subdivision, Pursuant to Section 3-
21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(B) and 56- 140(I), Carlsbad Code of 
Ordinances  
3) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2" Commercial District to "R-1" Residential 
District for an approximately 0.96 Acre Lot, Located at 206 West Rose Street, 
Legally Described as Tract 67, Assessor’s Plat, Map of the E ½ of Sec. 18, T22S, 
R27E, Pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(B) and 
56-140(I), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances  
4) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2" Commercial District to "R-1" Residential 
District for an approximately 0.55 Acre Lot, Located at 208 West Rose Street, 
Legally Described as the East Half of Tract 68, in SWSE described beg 190’W & 
30’N of SE Cor SWSE, N306’, W 80’, S to Public Hwy, E to POB, Assessor’s Plat of 
Sec. 18, T22S, R27E, Pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 
56-150(B) and 56-140(I), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances  
5) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2" Commercial District to "R-1" Residential 
District for an approximately 0.37 Acre Lot, located at 209 West Rose Street, 
Legally Described as Block L, Lot 3, Hemler Subdivision, Pursuant to Section 3-
21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(B) and 56- 140(I), Carlsbad Code of 
Ordinances  

 
0:30:00 Mayor Janway asked Mr. McCutcheon to discuss item G.1 Consider 
approval of First Renewal Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Orlando M. 
Garza for Grounds Keeping and Maintenance Services of City wide landscapes, 
medians, gateways, and properties.  
Mr. McCutcheon explained this item is a renewal of one of the City's larger contracts 
for grounds keeping and maintenance services for various City properties.  He said Mr. 
Garza continues to do a great job for the City and this is a renewal of his contract.    
 
Mayor Janway added that Mr. Garza has done a great job maintaining the properties. 
 



 

 6 

0:30:45 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Anaya 
Flores to approve Routine and Regular Business 
 
0:30:55 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:31:14 5.  CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF WENDY HAMMETT TO FILL 
THE POSITION OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD FINANCE DIRECTOR   
Mr. McCutcheon explained a comprehensive search was taken to fill this very 
important position in the City of Carlsbad.  He said several interviews were conducted 
with many qualified candidates.  He said after final interviews which included the 
Mayor, Councilor Doss, and Councilor Whitlock staff chose and highly recommends 
Ms. Wendy Hammett.  He added Ms. Hammett is a lifelong Carlsbad resident who is 
very qualified for the position and is committed to the community.   
 
Mr. Fierro explained the prior Finance Director resigned in February and he has been 
assisting the City in maintaining the accounting department.  He said he is happy to 
report that the accounting function is stabilized and working properly.  He said Ms. 
Hammett has experience working in the private sector and is looking forward to 
working for the City of Carlsbad.   
 
Ms. Hammett thanked staff for the recommendation and said she appreciates Council 
for their consideration of the position.   
 
Councilor Doss said he checked references and she will be an extreme asset for the 
City.    
 
Councilor Whitlock said there were many good candidates and added the City has a 
good Finance Department.  She said she appreciates all the hard work the department 
has done and feels Ms. Hammett will be a good asset that will work well with staff.   
 
Mayor Janway said the City is really looking forward to working with Ms. Hammett.   
 
Councilor Rodriguez asked if there is a transition plan.  Ms. Hammett said she has 
thought about a transition plan and has an action item list already started.  She said her 
first action item would be to get to know her team, learn their jobs, their concerns, and 
learn what Mr. Fierro does.   Mr. Fierro added Ms. Hammett will begin her position on 
August 1, 2016.  He said they will go to training in Santa Fe.  He said he will continue to 
work with the City until the audit is complete and Ms. Hammett is able to take care of 
the department on her own. 
 
 



 

 7 

0:36:17 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Doss to 
approve the appointment of Wendy Hammett to fill the position of the City of Carlsbad 
Finance Director 
 
0:36:21 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:36:49 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CITY OF CARLSBAD, ANNUAL 
LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017, SUBJECT TO 
RECEIPT OF NM STATE LIQUOR LICENSE AND PAYMENT OF ANNUAL CITY 
LIQUOR LICENSE FEE   
Ms. Barrick explained this is the 2016-2017 renewal of the existing liquor licenses for the 
City of Carlsbad.  She said the license is renewed with a $250.00 annual fee and proof of 
their State Liquor License.     
 
Councilor Shirley asked Chief Waller if any establishment on the list should not receive 
their City license based on previous altercations.  Chief Waller said not that he is aware 
of. 
 
0:37:53 Motion  

The motion was made by Councilor Shirley and seconded by Councilor Whitlock to 
approve the City of Carlsbads Annual Liquor License renewals for Fiscal Year 2016-
2017, subject to receipt of NMState Liquor License and payment of Annual City Liquor 
License Fee 
 
0:38:00 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:38:23 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR THE MOBILE 
SALES OF SNOW CONES OUT OF A SNOW CONE TRUCK ON CITY RIGHT-OF-
WAYS, PARKS, ETC.; APPLICATION: BRYAN INGRAM   
Ms. Georgia Goad explained the applicant is requesting a mobile vendor’s license 
which falls in the temporary use category to be reviewed before Council.  She said Mr. 
Ingram has met all the requirements and is requesting to use City right-of-ways for 
parking lot sales.   She said the applicant is requesting to vend from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 
p.m. in the evening.   
 
Councilor Whitlock asked if they will be ringing a bell and have kids running out into 
the street.  Mr. Ingram answered no, he will drive down neighborhood with music but 
not loud music. 
 



 

 8 

0:41:06 Motion 

The motion was made by Councilor Whitlock and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve the request of mobile sales of snow cones out of a snow cone truck on City 
Right-of-Ways, parks, etc.; Applicant:  Bryan Ingram 
 
0:41:11 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:41:42 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO 2016-30, A 
RESOLUTION FINDING THE BUILDINGS OR STRUCTURES AT THE 
PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS 2817 DAVIS STREET TO BE RUINED, 
DAMAGED, AND DILAPIDATED AND FINDING THE PREMISES TO BE 
COVERED WITH RUINS, RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS, REQUIRING 
THE REMOVAL OF THE BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, RUINS, RUBBISH, 
WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS; OWNER: MARILYN ALEXANDER BARNES AND 
MARILYN ALEXANDER BARNES  
Mr. McCutcheon explained all procedures have been followed and the owners of the 
property have been notified; therefore, staff recommends condemnation of the 
property.   
 
Mayor Janway asked if a representative of the property was present, no one appeared. 
 
0:42:56 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Nunley and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve Resolution No. 2016-30, a Resolution finding the Buildings or Structures at the 
property commonly known as 2817 Davis Street to be Ruined, Damaged, and 
Dilapidated and finding the premises to be covered with Ruins, Rubbish, Wreckage, 
Weeds, Debris, requiring the removal of the Buildings, Structures, Ruins, Rubbish, 
Wreckage, Weeds, Debris; Owner:  Maurine Alexander and Marilyn Alexander Barnes  
 
0:43:05 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:43:20 9.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE NO 2016-17, AN 
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 16-29 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM 
COMPENSATION OF AN ACTING MUNICIPAL JUDGE  
 
0:43:41 A.  Public Hearing   
Mr. McCutcheon explained this Ordinance governs an acting Municipal Judge when 
the elected Municipal Judge is out.  He said the Ordinance has been in place for many 
years and this does not change the dollar amount of the compensation.  He explained 



 

 9 

this will change the total amount of the compensation if the Municipal Judge is out for a 
long period of time and will allow the City to pay staff to fill the position. 
 
0:44:25 Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the 
Ordinance.  No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session.  
 
0:44:45 B.  Consider Ordinance 2016-17   
 
0:44:50 Councilor Doss asked if there is a maximum amount of time that the 
Municipal Judge position can be run by the acting Judge.  Mr. McCutcheon said this 
Ordinance sets the time limit.  He said it was a very short time and this Ordinance will 
extend the time.     
 
Councilor Whitlock said in addition to a judge being unable to preside there are times 
when a judge may have to recuse themselves because there is a conflict with the case or 
an attorney or defendant.  She said in the past it was 30 days and will now be 60 days.  
Councilor Doss said if the 60 days is reached will the court have to close.  Councilor 

Whitlock replied that has never happened.  Mr. McCutcheon said staff will check with 
judicial standards and report back to Council. 
 
0:47:06 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Doss to approve 
Ordinance No. 2016-17, an Ordinance amending section 16-29 of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New Mexico to increase the maximum compensation of 
an Action Municipal Judge 
 
0:47:10 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:47:33 10.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS   
None to report. 
 
0:47:51 11.  ADJOURN  
 
0:47:53 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Nunley and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
Adjourn 
 
0:48:26 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 



 

 10 

0:48:49 Adjourn 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:49 p.m. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
     Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 

City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PERSONNEL REPORT 

July 12,2016 

APPOINTMENTS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Steven Calvert 07115116 Water Park Lifeguard 

Xaen Juarez Jaure 07115116 Water Park Recreation Attendant 

Daniel Lee Mcintire 07/18116 Garage Master Mechanic 

Shayla Quintanilla 07/15/16 Water Park Recreation Attendant 

TERMINATIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION REASON 

Isiah Douglas 06/23116 IT BPAintem Resigned 

Bobby Franco 06/24/16 Water Meter Reader Rep. Resigned 

Hugo Gonzalez 06/30/16 Collections WW Operator, Appr. Discharged 

Danny Jones 06/30/ 16 Planning/Eng./Reg. Building Official Retired 

William Marion 06/30/ 16 Police Corporal Resigned 

Leonardo Morales 07/06116 Water Water Operator, Appr. Resigned 

Eileen Pena 06/30116 Municipal Court BPA Intern Job Ended 

Tristan Rodriguez 06/30/16 Library BPA Intern Job Ended 

Anthony Salcido 06/28116 Construction Const. Maintenance ll Discharged 

Susan M. Taylor 06/28116 Police Crossing Guard Declined job 

Felipe Villareal 06/22/16 Street Truck Driver Resigned 

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

KC Cass 07/01/16 P Ianni ng/Eng./Reg. Building Official 

Katie J. Gomez 07/01/ 16 Finance Account Clerk II 

Dana Hernandez 07/01116 Finance Account Clerk I 

Michael A. Hernandez 07/01/16 Utilities Director 

Keith Lujan 06/2011 6 Fire Master Mechanic 

HectorNava 07/01/16 Collections Waste Water Operator, Apprentice 

Mary Helen Valenzuela 07/04/1 6 Solid Waste Solid Waste Attendant 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT 
Dale Janway. Mayor Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council 

FROM: Richard Lopez, Fire Chief /)- ~ 
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment 

DATE: June 30,2016 

The fo llowing applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for 
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination: 

General Information: 

Name: Steven Calvert Classification/Position: Lifeguard 
--------~-------

Department: Fire 

D Regular GJ Full-time GJ Hourly $ $ 9.00 per hour 

GJ Seasonal D Part-time D Salary $ per annum 

D Temporary D On call 

Education Level: 

0 High School Diploma D GED or equivalent 

D Associates Degree 

D Bachelors Degree 

D Masters Degree 

D Other 

Em~lo~ment: 

Present or last Employer: _M-..:ag..:...n_o_l_ia_S._.lp_r_in....l:g._s_S_t_at_e_P_ar_k _____________ _ 

From Apr-1 5 to Sep-15 Class ification: Lifeguard 
--~~------------------------------

Duties: Lifeguard Duties 

Related Experience: Steven has worked as a Lifeguard at Magnolia Springs State Park. He is Lifeguard and CPR 

certified. 

Comments: With Steven's past experience, I believe he will be an asset to the City of Carlsbad. 

13 02/08 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT 
Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council 

FROM: Steve Hendley, Director of Sports & Recreation 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment 

DATE: July 6, 2016 

The fo llowing applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for 
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination: 

General Information: 

Name: Xaen Jaure Classification/Position: Recreation Attendant 

Department: Water Park 

D Regular ~ Full-time ~ Hourly $ $9.00 per hour 

~ Seasonal D Part-time D Salary $ ____ per annum 

D Temporary D On call 

Education Level: 

lRJ High School Diploma D GED or equivalent 

D Associates Degree 

D Bachelors Degree 

D Masters Degree 

D Other 

Employment: 

Present or last Employer: 

From Jan 16' to Present 

Pizza Inn 

Classification: Delivery Driver 

Duties: Deliver Pizza, handle cash, customer service 

Related Experience: Handle cash, Customer Service 

Comments: 

13 03/10 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT 
Dale Janway, Mayor Steven McCutcheon. City Administrator 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council 

FROM: Terry Mathis, Garage Superintendent & Tom Carlson, Director of Public Works 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment 

DATE: June 23, 2016 

The Following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for 
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to pre-hire medical examination: 

General Information: 

Name: Daniel Lee Mcintire Classification/Position: Master Mechanic 
Department:_G=ar=a=<=g=e _____ _ 

[RJ 

D 

D 

Regular 

Seasonal 

Temporary 

Education Level: 

[RJ 

D 

D 

Full-time 

Part-time 

On call 

High School Diploma 

D Associates Degree 

D Bachelors Degree 

D Masters Degree 

D Other 

Employment: 

Present or last Employer: BC Operating/ Nadel & Gussman 

[RJ 

D 

D 

Hourly $--'-'1 9=.8..,0'----- per hour 

Salary $ ____ _ per hour 

GED or equivalent 

From October 20 14 to Present Classification :_,L"""e~a""'se~O~p~e'-!..ra~t~o~r _____ _ _ ___ _ 
Duties: Run and maintain oil/gas wells, free flowing, pumping units, compressors, gas lift. 

Related Experience: Automotive, heavy equipment, welding, and carpentry. 

Comment: - - - -------------- -------------------



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT 
Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Dale Janway & Members of the City Council 

FROM: Steve Hendley, Director of Sports & Recreation 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment 

DATE: July 6, 2016 

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for 
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination: 

General Information: 

Name: Shayla Quintanilla 

Water Park 

Classification/Position: Recreation Attendant 

Depatiment: 

D Regular 

0 Seasonal 

D Temporary 

Education Level: 

D Associates Degree 

D Bachelors Degree 

D Masters Degree 

[2g Other 

Employment: 

Present or last Employer: 

From Feb 16' to June 16" 

0 Full-time 

D Pat1-time 

D On call 

D High School Diploma 

0 Hourly $ $9.00 per hour 

D Salary $ ____ perannum 

D GED or equivalent 

Currently attending High School 

Tanz & Hands 

Classification: Front Desk -------------------
Duties: Customer Service, Scheduling, Cleaning 

Related Experience: Scheduling, cleaning, Customer Service 

Comments: 

13 03/10 



Number of Cases 
Warrants Outstanding 
Amount of Fines 
Cases on Appeal 

Summary for the Month of 
Total Fines 
Total Prevention Fees 
Total Lab Fees 
Total Correction Fees 
Total Automation Fees 
Judicial Fees 
Notary Fees 
Victim Restitution 
TOTAL 

CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL COURT 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 
MONTHLY REPORT 

JUNE2016 

FINES 

1 144 
3.388 

$54.497.50 
0 

June 2016 
$34.962.50 
$ 171.00 
$ 116.00 
$13,253.00 
$ 4.008.00 
$ 1.984.00 
$ 3.00 
$ -0-
$54,497.50 

TOTAL FINES WORKED OUT THROUGH COMMUNITY SERVICE - $638.00 

cc: Chief 
City Administrator 
Finance Department ~~ Municipal Judge 

I 
I 
\ 



City of Carlsbad 
Personnel Department 

Action Report 
Month of June 2016 

Submitted by 

Scot D. Bendixsen, HR Director 



EMPLOYEE REPORT 

Full-Time Employees 

Part-Time/Temp Employees 

Total Employees 

Administrative 

Judicial 

Finance 

Police 

Fire 

Arts & Culture 

Sports & Recreation 

Planning & Regulation 

Utilities 

Transportation & Facilities 

TOTAL 

WEEKLY INDEMNITY 

Employees on WI 

UNEMPLOYMENT 
CLAIMS 

Current Month 

City of Carlsbad 

Personnel Department Action Report 
Month of June 2016 

Beginning Term ina- Transfers 

of Month New Hires tions In 

442 4 8 3 

86 19 5 1 

528 23 13 4 

20 1 1 

7 1 

22 

112 2 

74 4 2 3 

61 1 

54 16 1 

17 1 

84 2 

77 2 3 

528 23 13 4 

Beginning New Released 

of Month Claims To Work Terminated 

10 0 0 2 

Claims Claims Claims Claims 

Received Returned Denied Approved 

0 0 1 0 

Transfers End of 

Out Month 

3 438 

1 100 

4 538 

1 19 

6 

22 

2 108 

79 

60 

71 

16 

82 

1 75 

4 538 

End of 

Month 

8 

Claims Claims 

Pending Appealed 

0 0 



Number 

DRUG TESTS Given VACANCIES BID Department 

Pre-employment 25 Master Mechanic Garage 

Probationary 2 

Post Accident 15 

Random 0 

Periodic 0 

Probable Cause 0 

PHYSICAL Number VACANCIES Applications 

EXAMINATIONS Given ADVERTISED Received 

Pre-employment 26 Firefighter 15 

Return to Work Evaluation 0 Master Mechanic 13 

Functional Capacity Evaluation 0 

Number 

TESTING Given 

Firefighter--Physical 13 

Firefighter--Written 13 



MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
Planning, Engineering, & Regulation Department 

JUNE 2016 

1. Business Activity: 

New Businesses: 37 

2. Miscellaneous Permits: 

Dances: 0 

3. Building Permits & Inspections: 

Permits Issued: 265 

79- Building Permits 

49- Piumbing/Mechanical 

137- Electrical Permits 

4. Code Enforcement 

98-New Cases 

0-Ciosed Cases 

ACTIVITY SUMMARY 

Temporary Businesses: 28 

Parades: l 

Permit Revenue: $21,767.29 

5. Planning & Engineering activities for the month of June 2016: 

NEW 

• Two Planning & Zoning Applications received for July meeting 
• Long-Range Roadway Plan- 1 00% Complete 
• Asset Management Plan 60% Complete 
• Housing Plan Update-Housing Plan Approved and Posted 
• Zoning Ordinances Being Reviewed for Updates 

ONGOING 
• Infrastructure Mapping (GIS) 
• Development Review 
• Subdivision Review and Approvals 
• Leased Properties Inspections 
• Code Enforcement Continuing to Respond to 311 's and Complaints 

Business Renewals: 38 

Other: 3 

Inspections Completed: 274 

90- Building 

47- Piumbing/Mechanical 

13 7 - Electrical 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Meets the first Monday of each month at 5 p.m. in the City Hall Planning Room. 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutcheon City Administrator

July 6, 2016

TO: Council Members

FROM: Mayor Janway

RE: Board, Commission and Committee Appointments

Subject to the approval of the Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following:

Carlsbad Cemetery Advisory Board
Joanna Sieberg Reappoint 2 year term 
Irene Rubio Reappoint 2 year term 
Adan Rodriguez Reappoint 2 year term

Carlsbad Golf Course Advisory Board 
Myrna Cournoyer Reappoint 4 year term 
Bobbie Young Reappoint 4 year term 
John Caraway Appoint 4 year term 

Carlsbad Senior Recreation Center Advisory Board at San Jose Center 
Pat Jones Reappoint 4 year term
Franceal Lucia Reappoint 4 year term
Julia Williams Reappoint 4 year term

Walter Gerrells Performing Arts & Exhibition Center Advisory Board 
Damien Capello Appoint 4 year term 
Mark Barela Reappoint 4 year term 

 

Thank you.
DJ/cm





CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date:      July 12 2016    

DEPARTMENT: Fire  BY: Jeanne Thompson DATE: 6 July 2014

SUBJECT: Consider approval of the agreement between the City and J. Wayne Bevers, d.b.a Chaparral
Claims & Investigations, LLC, for Claims Administration and Adjustment Services

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

In 2016 RFP No. 2016-08, the City sought proposals for the provision of third party liability insurance claims
administration and adjustment services.  The proposals submitted were evaluated and it was recommended that
the RFP be awarded to J. Wayne Bevers, d.b.a Chaparral Claims & Investigations, LLC.  Council approved
awarding the RFP to Mr. Bevers at its meeting on May 24, 2016

A contract has been prepared, Mr. Bevers is mailing the signed originals back to the City of Carlsbad.      
Under the terms of the agreement, Mr.Bevers would investigate all claims submitted by the City to him, document
his investigation, provide his professional evaluation of those claims, and make recommendations to the City.  He
would also advise the City regarding liability, property and automobile claims related matters as may be requested. 

Mr. Bevers would charge for his services as described in the Fee Schedule attached as Exhibit A to the agreement. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the proposed agreement.  

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:   N/A

9     P & Z
9     Museum Board
9     Library Board

9    Lodgers Tax Board
9    San Jose Board
9    North Mesa Board

9   Cemetery Board
9   Water Board
9   ______________  Committee

} 9  APPROVED
}
} 9 DISAPPROVED

Reviewed by:
City Administrator________________________________________ Date: ____________

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Professional Services Agreement Between the City of Carlsbad and J. Wayne Bevers, d.b.a Chaparral
Claims & Investigations, LLC for Claims Administration and Adjustment Services 

7/7/16

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
/s/ Steve McCutcheon 				      7-7-2016



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGR.£t:MEN'T 
BETWEEN Tlf£ CITY OF CARLSBAD AND 

CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS, LLC 
FOR ~JS AD){JNISTRA TION k'iD ADJ'USTME.NT SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and cou:n:d into o.t c:an.bed. New Maico, !his day 
, of 2016, by and between lhe CITY OF CAJU.SBAJ>, New Mexico, a municipal 
, oorp<l<lllion, ben:inafter referred to "" "Ci()'" and CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & 
• fNV£STICA TIONS, LLC~ a New Mexico limited liability co~tioo, he.reina.ftes" referred to as 
s "Chaparrat• . 
• 
, WH.ERI!AS, the City of Garlsbad has liability •nd property insuru1<e through the New 
, Mexico Sclf·lnsums' Fund ("NMSIF"); and 
• 
• WHEREAS, Ihe City wishes to bave someone pn:>vide it wid> third patty liability insurance 
• claims admiJllStration and adj...,.,ent services; and 

• 
• 

• 
• WHEREAS, the City Counal awan!<d the RFP to CbopomL 

" • NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consldcntion of the mutual c:ovcoants and ._ou 
x hc:n:in CODtaine4. agree as foUows: 

" I . l'r9IDion of Claims Servi=. Cbapaml shall provide the City with complete Claims 
u Adminis:t'r'atiun and Adjustment Services for those matters assigned to it by the City. Claims 
M Administration i~.nd Adjustmeau Services shall include Itt a mini.mum, but oot be limited to~ 
l\ Cbapanal's prompt and responsible pertOrmanec oft he followi.os UlSb for each claim submitted to 
• il by !be City: 
n A. investigate. Olaparral shall fully investi&;Atc rhc claim. Dcpcndcn.t upOn the 
~ clrc:u.msla.nceor each claim, the investigation shaH include. but not be limited to interviewing 
a and I or pthaiDg infOnnotion from all relevant SOW'C<S sueh u d>c cloil113Ql{•). wimesses, 
" law ..,rorocmcu~ repair, oavic:e. andlor medieal pn:>VIdm. City pm;onncl and relevant 
" c.xpena. if aay; md inspo tiug the site oftbc incidcm aad I or any physic:aJ d.a:zxtage. f« 
» claims Including"" allegatioll d:lat the City is ~ ror property damage, Cb&pmal 
" sball prov;dolhe City with • repairandlor repllumeo< cstimolc for tbe poupatydama,.""-
• B. Doao.oucnt. awp.n.J sball fullycloeumcl>t tbe claim. which may iDclude~ 
• _.., pllotograplling .. .._. tn3ICrial, mel~--
• C. Uaisoa. Cllapan3l sball act as a li:1ison bctw...., lhe City, its ;....,....., mel its 
.., iast.nace agec:ts.. 
• D. Rep<>rt aDd Ad>;se. Cbapaml will mocitor mel review !he progress of cacb <lsim 
• and •hall provide tbe City wilh ...,... .-..,.,.t< ror each claim so !bat the City is fully advi...t 
• as to the progress of e.cb partietililr claim. The reportS &hall be made u requesttd bot no less 



' 
I 

• 
' 
• 
• 
• 
• 
" 
" • .. 
• 
" 

!ban monthly. Cbaparnl will provide the City "'ith an evaluation or coch claiu1.8dvise lhe 
City as to what reserves are ntCe$$tl)' in each soch cla.im, wbetber fu.rthc:r investi~on is 
nocdcd. and make recommcndadoos regarding claim scttlemc:nL 
E. Negotiate. In oartain clt1ims, OutparraJ may be authorized by the: City to cater into 
$C:Uitmcot negotiatioo..'i with. cl:tlnWlt$. All settJemeot authority sMU be subject to the City 
Adm.inistrator,s appro vat A rcpott giving full detail$ of t1:tc cltlm G.Dd all other pd'tioe:nt 

iurotmation shall be si••• 10 the City Administrator prior 10 Cbopaml entering into 
settlement nc:gotiarioos. 
F. ~"- In the event a <bim pnlC<Ods 10 Jitiprioo. CllapornJ will assist as may 
be required by the City Admjnjst.,.tor or City's COUilSC!. 
G. hmnletioa. AstbeponlesmaylltllllJZ!Jyagrce,CbopuraltballpvvidetbeCityand 
ils employees with insaucli<>n rcprdil>g liability, popcny and 0ll.10m0b11e claim scmccs. 
H. Bill R.,.iew. Chapaml shall pcdonnsuch lnll n:vicwin&osmay be request;:dbythe 
City . 
L Meetings. Cb.apomJ •hall attend meetings as may be rcqucsrod from time to time 
with the City Administrator . 

•• 2. RrsPQe.Je Time. UpOn notification by rhe City of a potential claJm, Cbapuml shall contact 
,, the claima:u or clait:oants as soo.o u is ~ly possible, but in no cvcnc later than rwenty-four 
• (24) bouts aftersuclt notitican011. Futtbennon:, CbaprunJ sbaJJ meet, in-pc:rscm. wid! cacb claimant 
• or <biman1s no more Chan three (l) busill<ss da~ an... notiticatioo. 
• 
• 3. s.tdomeatl'il}'!!!!!l>. Ollpomll<Dowsand~tbatbe.,....<>OCIIplywithtbeCity 
• <.-~•deadlmw!lca be """"""S<ttJ......,ttbatcbcd:sbe lssu<d. During• tJOr1llOI 
• ftvo<!oy - weck, the .. .,;n ... noquesl ror • $CIIkment check ...... be -- by tbc City 
• Adminismttor and receM:d by the City Finance Department 110 lAte< Chan noon on MoDday for a 
::: check to be issued on Cbc foJJowina friday. In those wee-ks whicb do not include five normal 
• bu:riness days, the parties agree to work together to assure timely payment to cJaimants. 

,. 4. t\dvtedo the Citr. Chapaml will Ulake itself available as a ccmsuhant in lisbiUty, property 
n W\d auromobiJe claims related maa.um to the extent of his bowl edge of tbe sam.: .• and will advise 
.., the Chy in such maners. 

• 5. J!!liciesao<IProcedorcs. Tbepollciesandproc::duresbc:reinprovic!cclformaychangelmn 
• time to rimeaodasncedcd. Bolh ponies will mal:eevesyeiTon tornnrin.,.Jiy""""""' thesysn:m 
• or clamoadmini$truioo and odj-L 

6. 

• 
• .. 
• 

~P<!I$!fiOD. 
A. Ccunpeosatio11. In COMideration for the scrv1ccs m>dorcd by Cbapaaol as 
eo.umeratod herein, the City shall pay to Cboparral • the City llhaU poy Cbopaml: 

1. Acconliog to the Fee Schedule attachod hereto u Exhibit A . 
ii In the event that the Jervices to be provid<."CC arc nor indud~ in the Fee 
Schedule attached a.< Exhibit A. the parties oboll agree in writing to the r ... and 

2 



' 
• 
' 
• 
' 
• 
• 
• 
" 

expenses to be d!arg<d prior to Cbapaml providing ury ""cb service .. 
B. 1Qv6itt. Payment by the Clty to Chaparral shall be nuode only upo>n reeeipt of an 
in'-oi<;e from Chapml1. Cbapaml shall submilllll in"'""" to the City by the l!fth (5") day 
of cocb IIIOillb rw the pm.-ious momh's seMccs. The invoice shall eontaiD • deuilcd 
dtscriptioo ofibc Claims Ac!minisuarioo and Adjusunent Services petfonncd, the claim for 
which $C'rvices were pcrfonned, the date the services were pc:r(onned. aod a breakdown of 
the fees and costs fo.- !hose servic<:s. Prior to any poymcnt by the City to Chaparral, 
Cb<1pam1 shall provide the City with a cum:ot. COOljllefe, and 00C11tate IRS Fo.-m W-9 • 
C. y.,..._ Cbapornl shall be -siblc for the payrocot of tmy and all applicable 

""'"'· 
" 7. Ternuad R!!!egO!l!!ti<>IL The initial term of this·~ shall begin oo _ cbyof 
" My 2016 and t<nninak ooluoe 30,2017. ~-this Ali>ccmeot may be rt:r1CWCd annt..Jly 
• upoo the same termS and ooodlliODS for ao additiooallhrce (3) ~ 

" ,, 8. Confrdenrialitv. Unless otherwi,;c required by 1aw, any informatloo obtained by, given to 
" 0< wvulged by Cbapaml in the perf<><mance of this Agrecm<nt shall be kept """lidanbtl and shall 
• - be made awilab!c to aoy iDo!mGoal 0< eutity by Chaparral aocp< in compliaoce wilh all 
• appticablebws, rules, proocdutes and ordlDances and then only with the prior wtiucn opproVlll of 
,. tho City. 

= 9. IDPA!I. C.!!!pli!a« aAd Co-_!!!l!!;!. ~may- occlisdosc Ptocoa.ed H<ollb 
" btformatioo, as defioed by HIP AA. as permitted by tow to provide the City with Clai.,. 
)I A4ministration and Adjustr)')C[1t Services. Chaparral s.haU maintAin patlern confidentiality. 
" Chllp1UT81, its officers.. etnployc::cs.. and agent$ shall not usc, disc:looe, or permit the djscJosureof,. any 
~ <OOfodentiaJiofonnatiooorProt-Hcallhlnfonll3tiooreuivodasa...WtofthisAgrecm<ntotber 
u than os permillcdor requ;,.d by this~ or as roqtnr<dby law. It lllall-. that any~ 
3 ila<luding a subcontraaor. to whom U provides Protcetod ll<olth Information n:c:eived from, or 
~ created or """'ivedby Chaparral on bchalfoflhe Cityagees to the same resuictions and con<lirioos 
» thc!IIJllllytbrou.sl>thisA~t toCiupornlwithrcspccttosucbin~tion. Upootmnination 
• oftbisAgrrcment for any,_ CbapamJ lholl......,o.-clcslroyall Protcon:d Health btformatioa 
• ,_;-s fnlm the City, or created or =eivcd by Cbop&rral on bcbalf of the City. QaparraJ shall 
• retain no oopi.,. of the Procec:tcd tl<olth Information. This provision sl!aU also apply to Protcetod 
:w Health Information that is in the possession of any agent or subcontractor of Cbap1tnl. 
Q 

,. I 0. Comp!io<e ribl.!l!J. Otapaaallllall a>mply witlt all appllcable local. state, and fOOetaJ 
• laws, rules. "'S'd•lioos, and policies and $ball obtain and mainuin aoy and all pc:rmits. liecasco, or 
" cenifications that may be necc.'tSafY to c:uT)' our the operations contemplated by this Agreement, 
,. inclt.lding, but not limited to, being properly licensed as an Jnsumncc adj\ISter in the Stale of New 
• Meodco. In the event Cbapamtl aOOuld....., to be property permitted, licensed, «cenificd. it shall 
• immediately inform the City Adminiotr:>IO< and shall immtd"""'y case iu opcratiot>s ~ 10 
• tbls Agrccmeu~ W'llbin five ($) days of ceasing to be properly pcnniacd. licensed, or ceniiied, 
• Cluop3rraJ shaU otso notiJY the City in writing of that cvenL Chaparral shall requite all its officers, 

3 



anployees, and agents, to comply wilb aU opplicabie local, srate,and fcderallaWl<, ruiC$, regulation!!, 
: :.nd policies. 
> 

• II. Dtfult or Bcncla. Eacl> of!lx: following.-...,tuhallcoostiblle a ciefaDll orbraoc:hoflhis 
> ~ 
, A. Volu.atary Protetding$. lf'Cbapam:al, durin& the term of this Agreement, shall 6le 
' apctitioninbankrupU:yorinsolvenc:yorfor~oounderiUlybonlauptcyact,O<sball 
• volunaan1y rue ..tvanrage of any such ""' by l.!lSW<I' or ccll<%wis>; ... shall make 10 
• assigmnent for !be benefit of crediun. 
• B. !Dvoluntary Proo«<<inp. lflnvoluotlU}' proeeedinss under ""Y baokruptcy law or 
n insolvency act shall be instituled apin.sl Chapamtl, ot if a rcc:civer or tru.uce sball be 
d oppoinu:d for all or sul>omotially all of !be property of CbapamJ ond such proeeedings sbaiJ 
• nat be dismissed or lbe n:ceivmiUp or ow•wip Y2C!lalwidoiD sixty (60) days e1b:r tbc 
., insti.1ution or appoaoanent. 
• C. f'ailnre to Comply. If Chaparral fail$ to perform or comply with any of lbc 
• cooditiOO$ofthisAgecmen~ and ifthcnonpcrfonnanc:eshall oontinuefor a periodoffifteco 
" (IS) days oJkr oocice thacofby tbc City 10 CJII!>orral, or, if!lx: pcrfollJIIDCO anooc be 
• rosoaablylud widoiD tbc fifteen (I S) dayperiod. IIlii Olapaual shall nat in iood failh bav< 
• commcnoecl pcrfonnance within lbe fifteen ( 15) day period and tben dili~;<ntly proceeded to 
:).1 eo~nplc:tion of perfonne~nce. 
• 0 . Tra.11Sf .... If this Agreement ah>JJ be~ to Or shall pass to acdcvolve to lilly 
: other penon 0< party, CXcepl in tbc awmet spoeifo:d bcrein. 

20 12. E'ffcct of Default. ln the event of 4ef&~lt hen:u.ndcr Bl set forth 10 this Agrecmcot. the right< 
" of 100 City shall be as follows: 
• A. Tcnuin:ltioo. The City parry shall bave !be right 1D Clll<d and lcmrinate Ibis 
" Agrccmonl. Onexpitalion oflbc lime IU:ed in !be oocice. ibis A.,....,..,. aod all ri.gbts, litk, 
:. and intm::St of the Chaparral hcreuoder$hal1 tcrmimuo in tbe same manner and with the same 
• fon::e and effect, excepc as to the ChaptUral's liabiliry. a~ if the <bte fixed in lhe notice or 
• cancellatKm and termination wen: lhc: eod of lbc u:nn herein origjna;Uy detcnnined. 
, B. <Arndiou. The City may ekct. bu1 shall'"" be ootijpted, to make 1ny ~ 
• required of Olapaual bereiu m comply wilh ""Y qreewcnt, ICI1l1. a. ccmdo"'"' required 
• b=t>yro be performcdbyChapaml, bul anyexpenclinm: forc:orrcction by !he City shall 001 
,. be. deemed to w•ive or release the default ofChaparraJ or the right of the City to lake any 
» action as may be o!lx:rwise permissible or to sc:<k Olh<l' remedy under the law. 

» 1). Noa-Wa!ver. Waiv.r by tile City of any defAult in performance byCbapan"&l ofanyof!lx: 
• tc:nns or conditions contained in this Agrct~nen.t shall not be deemed a continuing waiver of that 
n default or any iub.o;.oquent deri.ult. 

• 14. TermloadOL Eitbc<partymayrcnnilnte!hi$Aart<mmt forlllycomeorwilboutcauseby 
c providing the othc:T party with wtineo oocic:e of its UUention ro terminarc: this A8Jcemcnt at leasl 
u lhiny (30) days prior to the tennlDarion date. 8y such term.ination. neither party may nullify 

4 



oblipDons aln:ody ineu=d prior co 1he dote oftenninarion of die Agrccrocnt How...,., ncilba 
' pat!)' shall h""' ony obligation to perform savie<> or mol< e P"}ment for .,cb saviees rend..-cd aft<r 

such date of termination. 

• IS. Daties Upoa TuminarioA. W'llhin fift={IS)daysofdx: cxpuation onaminatiooofthis 
• ~fur any n:osoo. <llapamlsball provide dx: Cioywith any and aU doc:umcototioo related 
, all unresolved claims. iacluding. but aot n=:ssarily limiu:d to !bose ilems collected or prepan:d t>y 
, Chapoml pursuant to 1bis AgJttment • 

• 
• 16. A"'?DWIL NenllaChopornlooritssucccsoonorassigns,ifsny.sballassipor<llCUIDber 
• this~ iD wbole or iD part,-sbaU this~ be assiped ortnlllSC=od byoperatioa 
r: oflaw without the prior writtc:o OOOient of the City in each instinc:e. The conscot by lbe City to ao 
u assignment, eo<.."Utnbrance, or tnJnsfctshall not beo(H).Strued to relieve Chaparral from obtaining the 
... express written coo.sc:nt of the City ro any future transfer ofintere.u . 
• 
• 17. Sao:essonODciAmzl!!. Alloftlx:tem>s.covalODIS.cooditiom.and~c:omaiDed 
• berdn sbalJ be bin<lio& upoo and $hall imm: co tlx: benefit of dx: patti.., lbeir boils, pcrsooal 
•• repn:::~~tnt.atives, sucocssors: and *"iP of the paltics. 

" ,. 18. Entirety of Acreement; Modlfiations. This Ag:n!::ement incorporates all the t.grc:etJlle:Cts, 
• cov<OilliS, IDd uodcr$U:Idings betl>-dle ponies bon:to c:oocemin&dx: subj<cl mat~« berea£ and 
a all ...... .._..,_,.., ... and ~have beeoma&ed ln10 this writt<:aAgreemctll. 
~ NopriororcontcmponneousagJCCmtnt orundetstaoding. verbalorotherwi.~ of the putles or their 
~ a a.eots shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. The parties expressly wai vt 
n 11ny olher or funbct reptcS£Dtatio.., ""'mnties. or ogr=:nents ""' ''" forth in this doan:neut. 
• Ncitlx:r this Agn:a..., ""'any provi$iono bereofmay be waived. -'ificd, amended, cliscbargcd 
n 0< terminan:d excopc by "" """"- in ..-riling cxeeured wilb 1be same fOilDOiity .. wilb this 
• A~t IDd thai only ro the extent set fortb in such instrument 

• 19. ll!depend<!J! Coatrador. Cbapanal, its otfw;ers, anplo~ 111d agents are independent 
" C0<1Il1C!Ors petformma prof<s$iooal ...mc..s for 1be City and ore - crnpioyoes of the City. 
~ ~ and its om.-. emplo~ and agents sbalJ - ......., leave, ,<:tiJarltDI. i""mmoe, 
• boodiDg,useofCityvebicl..,oranyothcrbcnt:6tsa1Tordcdtolheemploycesofdx:CioyofCadsbod 
,. as a l't$ult of this Asreement. 

• 20. Workus' Col!!p<llsatioa. Cl>apmai-COoompiywithStltelawsandnrleupp6cable 
• IOW-ccmpcnsatioo bcnt:fits fori1$crnploy<c$. lfCI>apaml far1s toecmplywith dJe Wofius" 
• ~ Actll>d applicablerul<s wbea nqWred to do so. tbis .._pmcnt maybe t<:rminatcd 
" by the: (."ioy. 

" 21 . Procn.....,.nt Code Peo.tlllos. The Prootrr<:mcnt Code, NMSA 1978, S«rions 13-1-U! 
• throush 13-1- 199. ilnpoocs rnilll>d crimina! peaallic$ for its vM>Wioo. 1n addirioo, 1be New 
• Mexico crimlDaiSiatllltS impose fdoay p<mltiC$ fur illtgal bribes. .,.ruin.._ ll>d idctbrrcl:s. 

s 



22. Noti<es. Allooricesp<rmiUed or required by me terms oflhis Agreement shall be in writing 
• and bo <~=ned to lulvc bcCJl duly given aod delivered, if mailed, """ified pos,.ge prepaid: 

If to City: If«> Cbapaml: 
• The City of ~lsbod ProCLAIM Adjus<ment Services 
• c/o City Adrninisaatc< c/o Wayne &•-=. Owo« 
• Mai1ing Address: Mailing Addres:s! 

P.O. Box 1569 P.O. Box 3063 
• Carl•bad, NM 88221·1569 Roswell, NM 88202-3063 
• Phy:.-ical A<l<lte"": Physical Address: 
• 101 N. Halagueno SOOIUU!n St, Suitt 712 
• carlsbod, NM 88220 Roswell, NM 88201 
• The parties shaD ooti(y oaeb other in writing of :my change in tbo above information. 

" ,. 23. t:lew Mexiso Law & Ve•.!!£· The partie• agree lhil; ~nt sbal.l be construed aod 
u controlled by lhc laws of the Stau: of New Mexico. The parties further agree that ~ny legal aeneas 
• orising-oftbis A$et:mattsball be brooght in lhcl>istric:tCourtofEddyCouoty, N<W Mexia> 
• for tile Fifth Judicial Dislrict. The panics cxp!<SSiyOGn$Cnt to boob in p<nooam and subject manc:r 
•J jurisdictjon of the Eddy County District C..Qilrt aod agrt:e that vcoue shaD properly lie in lhe F..ddy 
" County, New Mexico District Court, 

• 24. ARBITRATION. SHOUlD A."fY DISPUTE ARJSE BETWEEN 1UE PARTIES IN 
~ CONNECTIONWITlfTHSAG'REEMENTANDIFSUCiiDJSPUTECANNOTBER.ESOLVED 
~ BY DISCUSSION BETWEEN TITE PARTIES. THE PARnES AGR.E£ TO SUBMIT THS 
• UN'RilSOL VED DISPUTE TO BINDING ARBrrRA TION IN U:EU OF UTIGA'TION. 

x 25. WAIVER 01' JlfRY TRIAL. THE PARTIES IIEREBY WANE THE RIGHT TO A 
~ JURY TRIAL ON ANY ISSUE AJUSING OUT OF OR RELATING, DIRECTLY OR 
• IND!RECILY, TO 11fiS AGI\.EEMENT OR TilE 'rnANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED 
~ HER.EBY. 

n 26. CaptioM. The capc:ioos of any articles. paragraphs, or lk:Crions hereof are made foe 
• _....._.o:tlyand sbal.l- COAUOior affect tbc mcening orCOIIIInJC;tion ubuyoftbo pro....,.,. 
• lhcreOf . 
• 
» 27. Exhibits.. Anyin:."'trUD:lent or document D.l3.de Md a-ttached to this Agreement stud I constitute 
" apart benofa.< thou&JIS<t fonb in full in tbcbodyofthis Agrmnalt, whctbcr macle • part bc:rcof 
n by rd'cnnce 0< *'>csb« made a pon be=>fbyaaochn>enL 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

6 



' 

• , 
• 

ATTEST: 

• 
• 

" CITY CLEilK 

.. 
" ,, 
.. 
, . 
• 
• 

STATE Of NEW MEXICO 

COUNTY OF EDDY 

,. My Comm.i$$iOO Expires; 

• 
• 
• 

) 
) s.s. 
) 

1 

CITY Of' CARLSBAD: 

DALEJANWAY, MAYOR 

CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & 
lNVESTIGA TIONS, LLC: 

~a-



EXHIBIT A 

FEE SCHEDULE 

Amount of Dam.age Claim 
ProcHSill& Fcc 

UpiO~ $215 00 -
$2,501 "'ss.ooo $340.00 

Sen~ Fcc 

Aclj"""' Rate $6$ OOIIIoolt 

Travdrrme S65.0Cllbcolt 

l•hlcqe Cost $0.401n1llc 

8 



New Mexico Law Enforcement 
Professional Standards Council 

Headquarters: New Mexico Municipal League 
P.O. Box 846 Santa Fe, NM 87504-0846 

1-800-432-2036 Fax (505) 984-1 392 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

The New Mexico Law Enforcement Professional Standards Council hereby enters into this memorandum 
of understanding with Co.c\'3>\:-,,.), .Pal:, g ~\~~~4- a New Mexico law enforcement agency and 
supported by the governing body of that jurisdictt n or tnstttuttOn, by whtch all parttes agree to asstst the 
agency toward the goal of accredited status through compliance with the standards adopted by said Council. 

The New Mexico Municipal League agrees to provide the manuals, forms, and technical assistance 
necessary to assist the agency in their accreditation effort. 

The agency agrees to develop and implement policy and procedures in compliance with all applicable 
standards, and to admjnister those guidelines in accordance with professional law enforcement practice. The 
agency also agrees to accept responsibility for assessment team accommodations and accreditation costs as 
described in the program procedures. 

The sponsoring governmental entity agrees to support the agency in its efforts to comply with applicable 
Counci l standards, and to provide access to the offices and personnel necessary to complete the Council 
assessment of agency compliance. 

'h.~~w~, ch,·<f 
For the Law Enforcement Agency 

Ob- 29-J(p 
Date 

For~ 7-/-/~ 
Date 

For the Professional Standards Council Date 

For the New Mexico Municipal League Date 

New Mexico Law Enforcement Accreditation Program funded by: 
New Mexico Municipal League, New Mexico Self-Insurers' Fund & New Mexico Association of Counties 



New Mexico Law Enforcement 
Professional Standards Council 

Headquarters: New Mexico Municipal League 
P.O. Box 846 Santa Fe, NM 87504-0846 

1-800-432-2036 Fax(505)984-1392 

AGENCY APPLICATION 

Department Name: Carlsbad Police Department 

Street Address: 602 W. Mermod 

Phone Number: 575-885-2111 

City: Carlsbad 

Department Chief Executive Officer: D. Kent Waller 

ZIP: 88220 

Title: Chief of Police 

Project Coordinator or Manager: Jennifer Moyers Title: _L_ie_u_t_en_a_n_t ______ _ 

Project Manager Email: jA.IYIP~tts@. c:~~~~zf Project Manager Phone Number: 575-885-2111 

Fax Number: 575-885-6547 ~~slo~;n"'of&ers: 67 ----
#Non-Sworn Personnel: 51 #Reserve Officers: _1_1 __ _ 

Total Personnel: 118 Annual Budget: 15,332,270.00 Square Miles Served: 28.94 

Population of City or County: 28,957 Seasonal Population increase to: ____ When: __ _ 

Accredited by Law Enforcement Council on Accreditation? DYes (Date ___ _, II] No 

The Agency Profile Questionnaire is designed to provide the body of information about your department 
for staff use and the inspectors that conduct the assessment of your department. The data produced will 
also be utilized to provide a general profile of law enforcement in New Mexico for planning and 
problem solving purposes. 

Agreement: With this application, we agree to comply with the Professional Standards 
adopted by NMLEPSC in 2001. The inspection will be conducted by 
professional law enforcement personnel and we agree to them having 
access to our department for this purpose. 

The commitment our department must make in working with the 
NMLEPSC toward inspection is understood and accepted. 

DATE: 06/28/16 

Official Use Only: 
Fee ________ _ 
Date Received _____ _ 
Acknowledgment Date ___ _ 

By: 12/u ~ s ~e .h 

(Typed/Printed Name) 

L .' l(A... ki"'I/Vl'l-
(Title) 

New Mexico Law Enforcement Accreditation Program funded by: 
New Mexico Municipal League, New Mexico Self-Insurers' Fund & New Mexico Association of Counties 



New Mexico Law Enforcement 
Professional Standards Council 

Headquarters: New Mexico Municipal League 
P.O. Box 846 Santa Fe, NM 87504-0846 

1-800-432-2036 Fax (505) 984-1392 

ACCREDITATION PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

Agency: _c_ar_l_sb_a_d_P_o_l_ic_e_D_e_p_art_m_en_t_ NClC 10 NO: NM 0080200 

Add 602 W. Mermod c· Carlsbad ZIP·. 88220 ress: tty: ______ _____ _ 

Offi Ph 
575-885-2111 

0
. h Ph 575-885-2111 tee one: tspatc one: ________ _ 

. D. Kent Waller 
ChtefLaw Enforcement Officer: ------------------------

. . Jennifer Moyers 
Agency Accredttatton Program Manager:--------------------

Eligibility: All law enforcement agencies having a primary responsibility for the enforcement of New 
Mexico Statutes and/or City or County ordinances are eligible for accreditation. The New Mexico Law 
Enforcement Professional Standards Counci l will resolve questions of eligibility. 

The Agency Profile Questionnaire is designed to provide information about your agency. The information 
will be utilized by NMLEPSC and A~.:crt:Jitation Program Assessors to better understand your agency's 
accreditation needs. lt may also be used by NMLEPSC as general profile study information to assist in 
providing support services to advance professionalism in New Mexico Law Enforcement. 

AGENCY AGREEMENT 

With this application, the above Agency commits to adopt and implement policies in compliance with the 
Professional Standards established by NMLEPSC. The Agency will permit NMLEPSC designated assessors 
to conduct on-site inspection of the Agency to assess Agency compliance and implementation ofthe 
Professional Standards. Professional law enforcement personnel will conduct assessment and the Agency 
will allow and assist their access to its records and personnel for the purpose of this assessment. The 
undersigned, on behalf of the Agency, understand the commitment the Agency will make in undertaking 
accreditation and agree to the conditions of the NMLEPSC Accreditation Program. 

Date: Dto ~ -z:.q- llo By: '!>. \}~ l kj~ 
Chief of Police ~riff 

By~ 
ayor or City Manager/Commtsswn Chatr or County Manager 

New Mexico Law Enforcement Accreditation Program funded by: 
New Mexico Municipal League, New Mexico Self-Insurers' Fund & New Mexico Association of Counties 



NEW MEXICO LAW ENFORCEMENT ACCREDITATION PROGRAM 
AGENCY GENERAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

FUNCTIONAL PROFILE 

Please indicate, by checking the appropriate box, whether or not your department 
performs any of the following functions or activities in carrying out its responsibilities. 

Please mark: [YES] [NO] [OTHER] 

1. Has your department entered [l] D D 
into a contractual agreement 
to provide law enforcement 
services to another jurisdiction? 

2. Has your department entered [l] D D into a contractual agreement 
to receive law enforcement 
services from another 
jurisdiction? 

3. Is there a collective bargaining [l] D D 
agreement in effect? 
(If yes on questions 1-3, provide 
copies of agreements.) 

4. Does your department recruit [l] D D 
its own entry-level personnel? 

5. Does your department: 

5-1 Have a Traffic Unit or [l] D D 
component? 

5-2 Employ non-sworn traffic [l] D D 
direction and control 
personnel? 

5-3 Employ non-sworn traffic D [l] D accident investigation 
personnel? 

5-4 Employ adult school [l] D D 
crossing guards? 

5-5 Enforce Municipal Codes [l] D D 
for dogs, weeds, etc.? 



6. Does your department have a 
"holding facility" (ie, a facility 
holding prisoners for 48 hours 
or less)? 

7. Does your department provide 
security for court rooms? 

8. Does your department operate a 
detention Facility? 

AGENCY PROFILE: 

9. Organization Chart 
Does your department have an 
organization chart? (If yes, 
please submit a copy.) 

9-1 Annual Report Does your 
Department publish an 
annual report? (Ifyes, 
please submit a copy.) 

[YES] [NO] [OTHER] 

D Ill D 

Ill D D 

D Ill D 

D D 

D D 

10. Uniformed Patrol Operations Please provide the following information: 
61 %of total personnel assigned to patrol. 

10-1 Types of Patrol: [YES] [NO] 

a. Alll officer cars 0 0 
b. A112 officer cars 0 0 
c. Combination of 1 & 2 Officer cars 0 0 
d. Foot Patrol 0 0 
e. K-9 Units 0 0 
f. Equestrian Units B ~ g. Motorcycle Patrol 
h. Directed Patrol 0 0 
i. Bicycle Patrol 0 0 

10-2 

2 



10-3 Patrol "Systems": Briefly describe the "systems" used to determine: 
(1) Patrol manpower needs; and (2) Patrol beat boundaries; 
·7JU ~.PoA fof!Jcl.;;i f:rssa'fJ§ ~(.Lfauaf. /04a£Jr.<i mt'ar'murtl 
s{,..{f.~ requ:LiaLfa s OF OM s"'pwv.soc aad {v.J aFr·nc< 

Q~·~r; . .l~t·~ 
11. Investigative Operations: If the department has an investigative unit, please 

provide the following information: 
[YES] [NO] 

11-1 Do you have an Investigations Unit? 

a. If yes, __!1_% of total personnel assigned. 

b. Does the department routinely use 0 
uniformed officers to conduct 
follow-up investigations? 

D 

0 

If yes, please briefly explain: 
/Jo,{#rm.Ld o/FNcs {;flow -4-J'? oO ff)iSrkttUacvr of{{oses, 

11-2 Organization of Investigations: 

Briefly describe the organization of the investigative unit: Reports to: 
organized by crime specialty or not; how are personnel assigned; hours of 
work; and other aspects that will provide basic information: 
\ollts\.•so...\:aos >s. CD.oor-·w a£ 0~ Lt~A-koe.a+} t\PO scO)eaol-.s 

~x ~A~~j\ i~s}~:~~};~··ss.INlM ~·~:u;U~LJ;.j'~a{;aJ 
Of C I} 1 jl ·d cit-. hl d,~$1 • J{, • ~ IQ 

3 



12. 

11-3 Solvability Factors: [YES] 

0 

11-4 

Does the department routinely employ 
"Solvability Factors" in deciding case 
assignments and/or case priorities? 

If yes, briefly describe how solvability 
factors are employed: 

Juvenile Investigations: [YES] 

a. Do you have a Juvenile Investigations 0 
Unit? 

[NO] 

0 

[NO] 

b. Is the unit part of the investigative unit, or is it separate? If 
separate, to whom does it report? 

11-5 Vice and Narcotic Investigations: [YES] [NO] 

a. Do you have a unit concerned with 0 0 
vice complaints and investigations? 

If so, to whom does the unit report? 

Rank or Position: Detective Lieutenant 
Unit Name: Pecos Valley Drug Task Force 

b. Do you have a unit concerned with 0 0 
narcotic investigations? 

If so, to whom does the unit report? 

Rank or Position: Detective Lieutenant 
Unit Name: Pecos Valley Drug Task Force 

Administration: 
[YES] [NO] 

12-1 Rules and Regulations 
0 Does your department have a manual of D 

rules and regulations? 

4 



13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

12-2 Written Directive System 
Does your department have a written 0 D 
directive system? 

12-3 Administrative Units 
Does your department have a formal unit? 
(ie, one or more persons assigned full time 
for the following activities): [YES] [NO] 

a. Planning/Research 0 0 
b. Inspections 0 0 
c. Intelligence D 0 
d. Internal Investigations B 0 
e. Public Information 0 
f. Police-Community Relations 0 0 
g. Data Processing D 0 

12-4 What other "formal" administrative 
Units does the department have? None 

12-5 13 % of total personnel assigned to administration. 

Evidence and Prouertv: [\'ES] [No 
Does your department operate and maintain [Z] 
its own evidence and property storage? 

Communications Center: [YES] [NO] 
Does your department manage and operate [Z] D its own communications center? 

If no, who manages the department's communications or is it a shared facility? 
Please explain below: 

Records: [YES] [NO] 
Does your department operate and maintain its 0 0 
own Records Section? 

Civil Process [Y~S] [NO] 
Does your department have responsibility for 0 
civil process service? 

5 



17. Code Enforcement: lfyou answered question 5-5 "yes" please complete the 
following questions: 

17-1 Do you enforce: 

Animal Control? 
Weed Abatement? 
Trash Abatement? 
Inoperable Vehicles? 
Sign Ordinances? 
Other --------

[YES] 

0 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

17-2 Number of personnel assigned:_4 ____ _ 

Are these personnel: 
Sworn 
Non-Sworn 

17-3 Briefly describe their work schedules: 

[YES] 
D 
0 

[NO] 

0 
0 
[Z) 

IZI 
[{] 
0 

[NO] 
0 
D 

~:--~-~~i;'i:;. c~.-:!1~~~j;t/ a~:.:'-7< 
t2o - c ,,) ,y{ d/ t·/yl.l:. hr ~t.Pkc h /tAtS /dmlo j{L?Crl$ • 

17-4 Is a procedural or policy manual available? 

18. Relations with the Fire Suppression Agency: 

[YES] 

0 

[NO] 

D 

Please indicate the relationship between your department and the fire suppression 
agency, or agencies in your service area: 

18-1 

18-2 

Is your department a separate service? 

If "no," is the department part of a 
Department of Public Safety, reporting 
to a Director? 

6 

[YES] [NO] 

0 

D 

D 

D 



18-3 Are department personnel cross-trained 
and used for law enforcement and fire 
suppression purposes? 

[YES] 
D [N~ 

18-4 If "yes," please describe the nature and scope of the program below: 

19. Unique Problems: 

Please describe any unique characteristics of your community that cause special 
problems, i.e., tourist resort, prison location, etc. or any unique problems your 
department may have that is in need of solutions. (Other than budget.) 

The oil field industry often brings in a large transient workforce. This often creates 
housmg 1ssues, mcreased school enrollment and mcreased calls for servtce. 

Name 

7 



 
 

 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 

 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

  
Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator 
 

July 6, 2016 
TO:  Council Members  
 
FROM: Mayor Dale Janway  
 
RE:  Vacancy Ward 2  
  
 
Due to the resignation of City Councilor Sandra Nunley and Subject to the approval of the 
Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following:  
 

City of Carlsbad - City Councilor, Ward 2  
 
Appoint:  Leo B. Estrada, effective July 13, 2016 
 

 

 

Thank you  

DJ/cm 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-___

REQUIREMENTS FOR NOTICE OF PUBLIC
MEETINGS OF THE GOVERNING BODY,
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES,
AGENCIES, AUTHORITIES, OR OTHER
POLICYMAKING BODIES OF THE CITY OF
CARLSBAD.

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978, Sec. 10-15-1, et seq.,
(hereinafter the “Open Meetings Act”) declares that it is the public policy of this state that all
persons are entitled to the greatest possible information regarding the affairs of government and the
official acts of those officers and employees who represent them; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of a quorum of members of any board, commission, administrative
adjudicatory body or other policymaking body of a municipality held for the purpose of formulating
public policy, discussing public business, or taking any action within the authority of that board,
commission, or other policy making body are declared by the Open Meetings Act to be public
meetings open to the public at all times, except as otherwise provided by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act requires any meeting at which the discussion or
adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs and at which a majority
or quorum of the body is in attendance, and any closed meetings, must be held only after reasonable
notice to the public; and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(D), as amended, requires that, at least annually,
there be a determination of what notice shall be reasonable to advise the public of meetings of the
Governing Body, Boards, Commissions, Committees, Agencies, or other policy-making bodies of
the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad
that:

Section 1.  Definitions
A. The term “City Body” shall mean the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad, or any board,

commission, committee, agency, authority, or other policymaking body of the City of
Carlsbad.  

Section 2.  Time of Notice
A. Notice shall be given at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to any regular or special meeting

of a quorum of the members of a City Body held for the purpose of formulating public
policy, discussing public business, or for the purpose of taking action within the authority
of such City Body.  

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
31



B. If a City Body ordinarily meets more frequently than once per week, notice shall be given
by posting a draft agenda at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting and by posting
a final agenda at least thirty-six (36) hours prior to the meeting.  

C. An emergency meeting can be called only under unforeseen circumstances that, if not
addressed immediately by the City Body, will likely result in injury or damage to persons
or property or substantial financial loss to the public body.  Emergency meetings may be
called by the Mayor, or chairperson, or a majority of the members of the City Body upon
twenty-four (24) hours notice, unless threat of personal injury or property damage requires
less notice. 

Section 3.  Content and Place of Notice
A. The notice requirements set forth in Section 2 of this Resolution are satisfied if notice of the

date, time, and place of the meeting of the City Body, and an agenda containing a list of
specific items of business to be discussed or transacted at the meeting is made available for
inspection by the public:
1. During the normal and regular business hours at the office of the Municipal Clerk

within the time limits of paragraph A, B, or C of Section 2 hereof, whichever is
applicable; or

2. By posting in a conspicuous location for public viewing in the first floor lobby of the
Carlsbad Municipal Building at 101 North Halagueno, Carlsbad, New Mexico within
the applicable time limits of paragraph A, B, or C of Section 2 hereof, whichever is
applicable; or

3. By publishing in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Carlsbad within
the applicable time limits of paragraph A, B, or C of Section 2 hereof, whichever is
applicable.  

B. A copy of the agenda shall be posted to the City of Carlsbad’s web site, if the City maintains
such a web site, within the time limits of paragraph A, B, or C of Section 2 hereof,
whichever is applicable.  

C. Notice shall also be given to those broadcast stations licensed by the Federal
Communications Commission and newspapers of general circulation which have made a
written request for notice of public meetings.

D. Nothing herein shall prevent the use of additional means or methods of giving notice of
meetings.  

E. Nothing herein shall require new notice for any public meeting for which notice has been
given pursuant to this Resolution and which is recessed or adjourned, except an oral
announcement of the date, time and place for the continuation of the meeting which shall be
made by the City Body before such meeting is recessed or adjourned, and the posting of a
notice of the date, time and place for the reconvened meeting on or near the door of the place
where the original meeting was held and in a conspicuous location in the first floor lobby of
the Carlsbad Municipal Building at 101 North Halagueno, Carlsbad, New Mexico.  Only
matters appearing on the agenda of the original meeting may be discussed at the reconvened
meeting.



Section 4.  Reporting Emergency Matters  
As required by NMSA 1978, Sec. 10-15-1(F), within ten (10) days of taking action on an emergency
matter, the City Body shall report to the New Mexico Attorney General’s Office the action taken
and the circumstances creating the emergency, provided that the requirement to report to the
Attorney General is waived upon the declaration of a state or national emergency.  

Section 5.  Accessibility Accommodations  
The City of Carlsbad will make all reasonable accommodation efforts to ensure the accessibility to
all public meetings by persons with disabilities provided that such accommodation is requested at
least 48 hours in advance of the public meeting.  Such requests shall be directed to the attention of
the City Administrator.

Section 6.  Severability
If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall, for any reason, be held to be
invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or
provision shall not affect any of the remaining provision of this Resolution or its application to other
situations.

Section 7.  Repeal of Inconsistent Material
All bylaws, orders and resolutions or parts thereof inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed to the
extent only of such inconsistency.  This repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order,
or resolution or part thereof heretofore repealed.

Section 8.  Effective date
This Resolution shall become effective upon passage and approval.

INTRODUCED, PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of July, 2016.

                                                                        
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

ATTEST:

                                                        
CITY CLERK 

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
12th



No document for this
Agenda Item



ADJOURN



 
 

 ECONOMIC INDICATORS 

Planning, Engineering, & Regulation Department 

JUNE 2016 
NEW BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

MONTH 14-15 FISCAL YEAR 15-16 FISCAL YEAR % CHANGE 

July 30  35  +17% 

August 33  31  -6% 

September 23   34  +48%   

October 36  25  -31% 

November 21  27   +29%    

December 25  17  -32%  

January 33  31  -6%   

February 25  47  +88%   

March 53   39  -26%  

April 40   23  -42% 

May 39  27  -31%  

June 35 37  +6% 

Year to Date 393 373 -5%  

 

 

 

 

 

NUMBER OF BUILDING PERMITS 

MONTH 14-15 FISCAL YEAR 15-16 FISCAL YEAR % CHANGE 

July 470  370   -21% 

August 340  264  -22%  

September 248   319  +29%     

October 265  205  -23%     

November 219  178  -19%     

December 272  132  -51%  

January 268  162  -40%  

February 263  198  -25% 

March 246   213  -13%  

April 296  208  -30% 

May 336  174  -48%  

June 387   265  -32%  

Year to Date  3,610 2,688 -26% 

VALUATION OF BUILDING PERMITS 

MONTH 14-15 FISCAL YEAR 15-16 FISCAL YEAR % CHANGE 

July $  6,124,408      $  3,089,789   -50% 

August 4,959,752   11,956,107  +141%  

September 2,902,896    3,851,413     +33%  

October 3,829,060  2,603,480  -32%  

November 8,683,603   2,543,927  -71%  

December 4,576,302   3,171,532    -31%  

January 9,838,506   1,830,155  -81%  

February 4,477,983            3,819,281             -15% 

March 4,537,478   5,512,197     +21% 

April 10,049,898   1,656,627    -84% 

May 4,514,039   1,968,906    -56%  

June 4,675,419   4,518,851    -3% 

Year to Date  $69,169,344 $46,522,265 -33% 


	1.July 12,  2016 Council Agenda
	2.A.June 28,16 Council Minutes
	2.B.Personnel Report
	2.C.1.Monthly Dept Report, Municipal Court
	2.C.2.Monthly Dept Report, Personnel
	2.C.3.Monthly Dept Report, PERD
	2.D.Board Appointment
	2.E.1.Agr,J. Wayne Bevers, d.b.a Chaparral Claims & Investigations, LLC 2016, ABM (1)
	2.E.2.MOU, CPD
	3.Appointment, Councilor Ward 2, Leo Estrada
	CITY OF CARLSBAD

	4.Res No 2016-31, Open Meetings, 2016
	5.Council Committee Reports
	6.Adjourn
	Miscellaneous Reports



